

## Beecher Junior High School

Community Unit School District 200-U

101 EAST CHURCH ROAD, BEECHER, IL 60401-0308 Telephone: (708) 946-3412 Fax: (708) 377-6851

Mike Meyer, Principal

Dear Parents and Guardians.

Here is our master schedule for both in-school and remote learners during the COVID-19 Re-opening plan. All students need to be "in attendance" at these times on a daily basis for their classes.

	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
8:00-8:50	1	6	1	6
8:55-9:45	2	7	2	7
9:50-10:35	3	8	3	8
10:40-11:30	4	Rtl	4	Rtl

Friday	
8:00-8:25	1
8:30-8:55	2
9:00-9:25	3
9:30-10:00	4
10:05-10:30	6
10:35-11:00	7
11:05-11:30	8

Here is some additional information:

- Aug 24<sup>th</sup> (12-3 PM) and 25<sup>th</sup> (4-7 PM), our Remote Learners will come in for their Chromebooks and other textbooks. You have been asked to sign up for a 15-minute time slot with your 1<sup>st</sup> period teacher on our website.
- In-Person materials will be picked up on August 28th, our first day of school.
- Masks must be worn properly on the bus and during school hours. This will be strictly enforced. Those who do not follow those guidelines may be asked to remote learn.
- Students will have all their classes as scheduled, including PE. Remote learners will have a PE log to fill out. The PE teachers will explain this process.
- All students will have 90 additional minutes of extended learning each afternoon. This may include class
  reading, extended class work from the day, GO Math, Wordly Wise, Study Island, videos, etc. No additional
  learning in the afternoon should require parent assistance.
- Homework is still being assigned as part of school. It can be expected to be assigned outside the normal school day, as it would during days before COVID-19. Homework assignments will be due when the class meets again.
- Teachers will have "office hours" each afternoon from 1-2:30 to assist students. The class Google Meet links and class specific times will be related to the students via Google Classroom.
- Grading will happen as "normal". Your student needs to pass 2 quarters of Language Arts, Reading and
  Math to advance to the next grade. Of course, those are minimum requirements. We will continue to have
  formative (30% of your grade) and summative (70% of your grade) assessments. Your student will have the
  opportunity to redo 1 summative assessment per quarter. We may require work to show growth before
  retaking the assessment. Teachers will explain that further when they start class.
- Grab and go lunches will be available for all students. We will take a lunch count 1<sup>st</sup> period for both inperson and remote learners. In-person students will use their lunch card to pay for it before they leave school and remote learners will be able to pick up and pay from 12-12:30 PM at the junior high.
- In-Person Learners:
  - Your temperature will be checked before you leave <u>your vehicle</u> and/or <u>before you enter the building.</u>
  - Enter through the front door main entrance. Doors will open at 7:40 AM.
  - You may go to your locker, but then report to your 8:00 AM class.
  - Anyone showing signs of COVID-19 during the school day, will be quarantined until they are able to go home.
- Remote Learners:
  - Log into Google Classroom/Google Meet at your scheduled class time.
  - Your learning location is vital in this process. The expectation is you are as close to "school conditions" as possible, i.e., seated at a desk or table, appropriate clothing, and not eating breakfast. Please no hats or sunglasses are to be worn during class time or meetings.

Mike Meyer, Principal